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From: Douglass, James <douglass.james@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 5:56 PM

To: McMahon, Niamh

Cc: Britton, Cathryn; Bloom, Jill; Turnbough, Anne; Wood, Jon

Subject: RE: Responses to DCPA data waiver requests

Attachments: DCPA PRD DER transmittal memo 20220427 HIR.pdf; 078701_DP420820+_DER-Memo_01-21-22
HIR. pdf

Thank you, Niamh, for this acknowledgement of receipt (and also for acknowledging receipt of the NOITS).

As we mentioned when we spoke earlier, please do let us know whether or not you receive the Data Evaluation Record
(DER) transmittal email after it works its way through your email security. If the transmission ends up being unsuccessful
due to the size of the attached zip file (~70 MB), | am happy to spread the files across multiple messages to you; if
preferred, the DERs are also scheduled to be uploaded to the DCPA Federal Register docket tomorrow, April 28, 2022.
Just so you have them, I have attached the two transmittal memoranda for the DERs, which were included in my previous
message.

Sincerely,

James Douglass

Chemical Review Manager, RMIB 5/PRD/OPP/OCSPP/U.S. EPA
202-566-2343

douglass.james@epa.gov

From: McMahon, Niamh <NiamhM@amvac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 4:42 PM

To: Douglass, James <douglass.james@epa.gov>

Cc: Britton, Cathryn <Britton.Cathryn@epa.gov>; Bloom, Jill <Bloom.Jill@epa.gov>; Turnbough, Anne
<Annet@amvac.com>; Wood, Jon <JonW@amvac.com>

Subject: RE: Responses to DCPA data waiver requests

Dear Mr. Douglass, as requested please find my attestation below:

I Niamh McMahon, Regulatory Product Manager have received from U.S. EPA’s Office of Pesticide Programs the
pesticide RTWVRs on April 27t 2022 for AMVAC Chemical Corporation.
Additionally, I have successfully opened the 3 file attachments that accompanied the transmittal email.

Regards,
Niamh

Niamh McMahon
Regulatory Product Manager

AMVAC Chemical Corporation
4695 MacArthur Ct., Ste. 1200
Newport Beach, CA 92660

NiamhM@amvac.com

M 925.286-2575 (preferred)
0 949.260-1200
WWW.amvac.com




From: Douglass, James <douglass.james@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 5:15 AM

To: Wood, Jon <JonW@amvac.com>; McMahon, Niamh <NiamhM@amvac.com>
Cc: Britton, Cathryn <Britton.Cathryn@epa.gov>; Bloom, Jill <Bloom.Jill@epa.gov>
Subject: Responses to DCPA data waiver requests

Mr. Jon Wood:

This email and attached files constitute the electronic transmission of two DCPA Responses to Requests for Waiver of
Data (RTWVRs) and one RTWVR attachment to you. Please immediately open, read and review the attached files.

Please respond to this e-mail transmission by e-mail to EPA as follows:
“I, [insert your name and title], have received from U.S. EPA’s Office of Pesticide Programs the pesticide
RTWVRs on [insert date] for [insert registrant name as shown on the attached NOITS Forms]. Additionally,

I have successfully opened the file attachment(s) that accompanied the transmittal email.”

Send your acknowledgement e-mail to me, James Douglass, at douglass.james@epa.gov as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

James Douglass

Chemical Review Manager
202-566-2343
douglass.james@epa.gov

Risk Management and Implementation Branch 5
Pesticide Re-evaluation Division

Office of Pesticide Programs

Office of Chemical Safety and Pollution Prevention
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency



